
 
 
 
 
 

C I T Y  O F  F A I R H O P E  
 

ADDENDUM NO 03 
To 

BID NO. 021-12 
 

LANDSCAPING SERVICES FOR  
 AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

 
 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following 
particulars: 
 
Answers from Ken Eslava, Manager of Projects and Maintenance, City of Fairhope 
 
Questions from potential bidders: 

Question 1: What kind of radius will you require around lights? 

Answer 1: Looked at lights on runway or near, and pointed out the   oval shaped area to be 
sprayed around the lights in order to use the bushhog.  Please do not touch the PAPI lights 
just use roundup-like herbicide   

Question 2:  When is the current Contract up? 

Answer 2: It has already expired 

Question 3: How much is the current contract, what is the amount of money involved?  

Answer 3: Questions pertaining to the current contract cannot be addressed here, but you 
can request a “release of information” from the city Clerk’s office, and or the Airport authority 
can be contacted. 

Question 4: Does the contract expressly specify “roundup”? 

Answer 4: Roundup-like herbicide, and pest control (ants) are to be part of contract 
requirements. 

Question 5: Is there an aerial that delineates where we are to cut and spray? (Specific area 
pointed out during walkthrough 

Answer 5:  One can take an aerial map and plot the specific areas that I have shown you if 
this becomes necessary for your employees).  Specific areas were pointed out that are 
maintained by Continental Motors ….again.   Areas to be maintained by contractor to include:  
south from Bishop Road to north at C.R.  44 everything within the perimeter fence.  Also the 
AWOS  area and the field to the west of it up to the tree line.  Access to this area is  McGowin  
Drive.  Also,  the area around the fuel tank.  Looked at lights on runway or near, and pointed 
out the   oval shaped area to be sprayed around the lights in order to use the bushhog.  
Please do not touch the PAPI lights just use roundup-like herbicide. Be sure to look for the 
drain boxes on the field before cutting. Perimeter fence:  use round up-like substance to 
control growth along the TOP of the fence as well as along fence line. Interior culverts are to 
have the herbicide used on them as well. Remind your employees to use these herbicides 
with accuracy as necessary.  Area between drive into airport and fence on east of drive is 
maintained by Continental Motors, as well as the R.O.W. along C.R. 32.  
 
 
 
 



 

Question 6: How often do you expect to have to cut the area?  

Answer 6:  We reserve the right to call for extra cuttings (service) or delete cuttings, 
depending on the weather conditions, but will likely be 6-9 cuttings a year. 
 
Question 7: How many bushhogs does the present contractor use? 
 
Answer 7: One 
 
Question 8: Will you require string trimming or edging? 
 
Answer 8:  No. This is what the herbicide application is designed to replace 
 
Question 9:  Isn’t everything, i.e., lights, etc…, up and in place now? 
 
Answer 9:  Yes 
 
Question 10:  If we want to view the property again, how do we do that? 
 
Answer 10:  Contact the Continental F.B.O. and arrange for an escorted site visit. Continental 
cannot, and will not, answer any questions regarding this contract during a subsequent site 
visit. If you desire additional clarification on a given subject, forward requests to Dan Ames, 
Purchasing Manager)  
 
 
Responders are to sign and include signed Addendum No. 3  with submitted bid 
documents. 
 
 
Acknowledged:  _____________________________________ 

Company 
 

_____________________________________ 
     By 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 04-20-12 
 
 
 
 
 
 


